Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 August, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Norsipah

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Without Prejudice
Dear Norsipah,
We refer further to our below email.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our Insured’s part, we have our principal’s
mandate and we confirm acceptance of your offer of $9,800.03 (all in).

Kindly note that no DV is required for this settlement.

The above amount is to be made payable to TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should
not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also
not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made
solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other
related matters.

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge
Voucher (for settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us
after we have made payment on the settlement sum.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EZES

SERER W Spve the Larthe Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 May, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Norsipah

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1



Without Prejudice

Dear Norsipah,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.
We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ ETES e
SR RSR i Suve the Larth: Frint only when necessary-

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

From: Norsipah [mailto:norsipah @tanchong.com]

Sent: Friday, 31 May, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Hi Vic,
Please refer attached.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
913 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589623

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Norsipah <norsipah @tanchong.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018 LKK REF CS/EGI18012058/T1ha3-1

Without Prejudice
Dear Norsipah,

We refer to the below email and to your LOD.



Please be informed that our Insured Driver had reported that he was NOT AWARE of this accident. Kindly
refer to the attached statement.

As such, we would like to request for any evidence to support your client’s claim.

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

¥ LI -

RLERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

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

From: Norsipah <norsipah @tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh @lkkauto.com>;
Admin A <admin-a@]lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; SUR

<sur @lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: COR Final SBP1881J doa 24.06.2018

Hi
Our letter of demand attached for your perusal.
Kindly revert with your offer soon. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
913 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589623



